
 
 
Agenda for a meeting of the Shipley Area Committee to 
be held on Wednesday, 13 September 2023 at 6.00 pm in 
Council Chamber - Shipley Town Hall 
 
Members of the Committee – Councillors 
 
LABOUR 
 

CONSERVATIVE GREEN 

Rowe 
Fricker 
Dearden 
Steele 
 

F Ahmed 
Davies 
Sullivan 
Felstead 
 

Warnes 

 
Alternates: 
 
LABOUR 
 

CONSERVATIVE  GREEN 

Hinchcliffe 
Ross-Shaw 
Wheatley 

Coates 
Pollard 
Birch 

Love 

 
Notes: 
• This agenda can be made available in Braille, large print or tape format on request by 

contacting the Agenda contact shown below. 
• The taking of photographs, filming and sound recording of the meeting is allowed except if 

Councillors vote to exclude the public to discuss confidential matters covered by Schedule 12A 
of the Local Government Act 1972. Recording activity should be respectful to the conduct of 
the meeting and behaviour that disrupts the meeting (such as oral commentary) will not be 
permitted. Anyone attending the meeting who wishes to record or film the meeting's 
proceedings is advised to liaise with the Agenda Contact who will provide guidance and ensure 
that any necessary arrangements are in place. Those present who are invited to make spoken 
contributions to the meeting should be aware that they may be filmed or sound recorded. 

• If any further information is required about any item on this agenda, please contact the officer 
named at the foot of that agenda item. 
 
Decisions on items marked * are not Executive functions and may not be called 
in under Paragraph 8.7 of Part 3E of the Constitution. 

From:      To: 
Asif Ibrahim 
Director of Legal and Governance 
Agenda Contact: Su Booth/Kanwal Amrez 
Phone: 07814 073884/07929 070288 
E-Mail: susan.booth2@bradford.gov.uk/Kanwal.Amrez2@bradford.gov.uk 
 

 

Public Document Pack



 

  
A. PROCEDURAL ITEMS 
 
  
1.   DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST 

 
(Members Code of Conduct – Part 4A of the Constitution) 
  
To receive disclosures of interests from members and co-opted 
members on matters to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure 
must include the nature of the interest. 
  
An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes 
apparent to the member during the meeting. 
  
Notes: 
  
(1)      Members must consider their interests, and act according to the 

following: 
  
Type of Interest You must: 
    
Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interests 

Disclose the interest; not participate in 
the discussion or vote; and leave the 
meeting unless you have a dispensation. 

    
Other Registrable 
Interests (Directly 
Related) 
OR 
Non-Registrable 
Interests (Directly 
Related) 

Disclose the interest; speak on the item 
only if the public are also allowed to 
speak but otherwise not participate in the 
discussion or vote; and leave the 
meeting unless you have a dispensation. 

  
  

  

Other Registrable 
Interests (Affects) 
OR 
Non-Registrable 
Interests (Affects) 

Disclose the interest; remain in the 
meeting, participate and vote unless the 
matter affects the financial interest or 
well-being 
  
  

(a)  to a greater extent than it affects 
the financial interests of a majority 
of inhabitants of the affected ward 
  

(b) a reasonable member of the public 
knowing all the facts would believe that 
it would affect your view of the wider 
public interest; in which case speak on 
the item only if the public are also 
allowed to speak but otherwise not do 
not participate in the discussion or 

 



 

vote; and leave the meeting unless 
you have a dispensation. 

  
(2)      Disclosable pecuniary interests relate to the Member concerned 

or their spouse/partner. 
  
(3)      Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months 

must not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget 
calculations, and must disclose at the meeting that this 
restriction applies to them.  A failure to comply with these 
requirements is a criminal offence under section 106 of the 
Local Government Finance Act 1992.   

  
(4)      Officers must disclose interests in accordance with Council 

Standing Order 44. 
  

2.   ALTERNATE MEMBERS (Standing Order 34) 
 
The Director of Legal and Governance will report the names of alternate 
Members who are attending the meeting in place of appointed Members. 
 

 

 
3.   MINUTES 

 
Recommended – 
  
That the minutes of the meeting held on 2 August 2023 be signed 
as a correct record (previously circulated). 
  

(Su Booth / Kav Amrez – 07814 073884 / 07929 070288) 
 

 

 
4.   INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
(Access to Information Procedure Rules – Part 3B of the Constitution) 
  
Reports and background papers for agenda items may be inspected by 
contacting the person shown after each agenda item.  Certain reports 
and background papers may be restricted.   
  
Any request to remove the restriction on a report or background paper 
should be made to the relevant Strategic Director or Assistant Director 
whose name is shown on the front page of the report.   
  
If that request is refused, there is a right of appeal to this meeting.   
  
Please contact the officer shown below in advance of the meeting if 
you wish to appeal.   
  

(Su Booth/Kanwal Amrez – 07814 073884 / 07929 070288) 
 

 

 
5.   PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 

 
(Access to Information Procedure Rules – Part 3B of the Constitution) 
  

 



 

To hear questions from electors within the District on any matter this is 
the responsibility of the Committee.   
  
Questions must be received in writing by the Director of Legal and 
Governance in Room 112, City Hall, Bradford, BD1 1HY, by midday 
on 11 September 2023. 
  

(Su Booth / Kanwal Amrez – 07814 073884 / 07929 070288) 
  
  

B. BUSINESS ITEMS 
 
  
6.   *SHIPLEY AREA COMMITTEE AND SHIPLEY CONSTITUENCY 

AREA PARTNERS' ADVISORY GROUP (SCAPAG) ISSUES 
 
Up to a maximum of 15 minutes will be allowed for SCAPAG members to 
raise new items of information, questions, requests or suggestions that may 
have arisen within their organisation/neighbourhood and which are relevant to 
raise at the meeting. 
  
Issues raised in accordance with the above must be received in writing by the 
Shipley Area Co-ordinator’s Office in Shipley Town Hall, Shipley, BD18 3EJ, 
by midday on Monday 11 September 2023. 
  

(Damian Fisher – 01274 437146) 
 

 

 
7.   YOUTH SERVICE UPDATE REPORT 

 
The report of the Strategic Director, Place (Document “G”) will be submitted 
to provide an update on work undertaken by the Youth Service in the Shipley 
constituency in 2022/23. 
The report outlines the following information: 

• An overview of Youth Service provision in Shipley. 
• An update on how the Youth Service continues to respond to 

increased demand and complexity of need.  
• An update on youth provision ward by ward and key 

developments. 
 
Recommended –  
 
That the work undertaken by the Youth Service in the Shipley 
constituency as detailed in this report be welcomed. 
 

(Carys Bose – 01274 437158) 
 

1 - 16 

 
8.   UK SHARED PROSPERITY FUND 

 
The report of the Strategic Director, Place (Document “H”) will be submitted 
to provide a review of the above funding opportunity and provides an outline 
of how the devolved funding will be distributed in Bradford. The report will 
focus on the role of the Area Committees in terms of decision maker of local 
funding and influencer of the district delivery.  
 
Recommended –  

17 - 20 



 

 
That the report be noted. 
 

(Ingunn Vallumroed – 07816 355406) 
 
  

9.   SMART STREET LIGHTING - UPDATE ON PROJECT PROGRESS 
 
The report of the Strategic Director, Place (Document “I”) will be submitted 
to the Committee to provide Members with a progress report on the Smart 
Street Lighting Project and the work undertaken to date. 
 
Recommended –  
 
1. That Members acknowledge the progress of the Smart Street 

Lighting project and welcome future updates 
 

2. That Members endorse the project and the positive impact for 
Shipley area constituency and its wards 

 
(Allun Preece – 01274 434019) 

 

21 - 30 

 
THIS AGENDA AND ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

Report of the Strategic Director, Place to the meeting of 
the Shipley Area Committee to be held on 13th 
September 2023 

G 
 
 
Subject:   
 
Youth Service Update – Shipley 
 
 
Summary statement: 
 
This report gives an update on work undertaken by the Youth Service in the Shipley 
constituency in 2022/23. 
The report outlines the following information: 

• An overview of Youth Service provision in Shipley. 
• An update on how the Youth Service continues to respond to increased demand 

and complexity of need.  
• An update on youth provision ward by ward and key developments. 

 
 
EQUALITY & DIVERSITY: 
 
The Youth Service as part of the Council’s commitment to the District has a responsibility 
to ensure that the service is accessible to all young people and that participation in the 
service reflects this approach.  
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
David Shepherd 
Strategic Director of Place  

Portfolio:   
 
Neighbourhood and Community Service 
 

Report Contact:  Carys Bose 
Phone: (01274) 437158 
E-mail: carys.bose@bradford.gov.uk 

 Overview & Scrutiny Area:  
 
Children’s Services 

Page 1

Agenda Item 7/



1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1      This report gives an update on work undertaken by the Youth Service in the Shipley 

constituency in 2022/23. 
The report outlines the following information: 

• An overview of Youth Service provision in Shipley. 
• An update on how the Youth Service continues to respond to increased 

demand and complexity of need.  
• An update on youth provision ward by ward and key developments. 

 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The Bradford Council Youth Service is part of the wider Bradford District Youth 

Offer that aims to ensure the provision of a range of activities and services that take 
place in safe spaces, where young people can develop a sense of belonging, 
socialise with their peers and develop relationships with adults they can trust. It 
recognises that with the right supportive relationships, strong ambitions and good 
opportunities all young people can realise their potential and be positive and active 
members of society. 

2.2 The Youth Service vision statement is to work with partners to ensure that young 
people grow up healthy, happy, informed and aspiring; proud of who they are, 
where they come from, and actively involved in their community.  

2.3   The Youth Service is managed as one service.  Staff are contracted to the Youth 
Service and are allocated to areas. 

 
3. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
 
3.1     Youth Provision 
 

Over the last 12 months, youth provision across all six wards has continued to 
respond to the needs of young people. Ward teams have worked with a range of 
community partners to ensure that young people have a network of support that 
enables them to engage in positive relationships. This work has taken place 
through a range of delivery methods including detached, outreach and centre-
based sessions. This approach has enabled Youth Workers to respond to issues 
faced by young people and provide access to early help. 
 

3.2 ASB & Bonfire Period 
 
In October and November 2022, significant Youth Service resources were used to 
prevent and challenge the seasonal peak in Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) 
associated with Halloween, Mischief Night and Bonfire Night. Youth Workers 
engaged young people in a ‘Consequences’ campaign that highlighted the impact 
of ASB and misuse of fireworks and delivered an intensive week of detached youth 
work on the run up to Bonfire Night. This work had positive outcomes in the Shipley 
constituency which suffered very few firework related issues. The Police Inspector 
for the Shipley Constituency thanked all staff involved with personal letters as 
follows, 
 
“This is a personal thank you from me for the support you showed relating to the 
bonfire period …..  

Page 2



 
Your dedication, professionalism and unique, under valued skills, really help our 
local community to have an enjoyable bonfire celebration. ………. Without your 
interventions and skills in managing the young people …. I know that the demands 
placed upon Police and Fire services would have been far greater than they were.  
 
……. You should be proud of what you do on a daily basis, it is vital work.” 
 
The Shipley youth work team also received praise in the Keighley News for our 
work around Bonfire Night as follows, 
 
“I was wondering if a small 'thank you' could be included in the Keighley News 
praising Shipley Neighbourhood Policing Team, its special constables, Operation 
Steerside and Bradford Youth Service for their efforts to prevent any issues on 
mischief and bonfire night. 
I know they worked extremely hard in Denholme on Friday and Saturday. 
Denholme Youth Cafe allowed them to use its building so they could keep the 
young people entertained and warm and off the streets, and they also did a lot of 
groundwork within the community and neighbouring communities.” 
 
Throughout the past 12 months, youth workers have focused on balancing the 
needs of young people through open access youth provision and small group work 
sessions. This approach enables youth workers to offer a menu of support to young 
people whilst increasing membership and participation.     
 
Throughout the summer months, youth workers have offered a range of activities in 
local parks that encouraged young people to respect green spaces and the 
members of the community. In addition, Youth Workers targeted young people 
making the transition between primary and secondary school and offered Moving 
Up sessions that helped build resilience.  
   

3.2  Responding to demand and complexity of need 
 

Over the last 12 months, youth workers have responded to a significant increase in 
referrals from partner organisations to help address the following issues: 

 
Domestic Abuse – some young people report that they have experienced 
domestic abuse within their family units. 
   
Educational Anxiety – some young people report that they do not enjoy school 
and struggle to engage. 
 
Isolation – some young people report that they feel disconnected from their 
community.   
 
Self-Harm – some young people report that they have used self-harm as a means 
to cope with personal experiences. 

 
The Youth Service has remained focused on meeting demand and delivered the 
following support through local youth provision: 
 
One to One Support – young people are supported by a local youth worker who 
will offer a home visit and a series of interventions designed to build trust. Through 

Page 3



these interventions youth workers will set goals and targets for young people and 
help them access local support networks. This work helps address complex issues 
such as; Domestic Abuse, Child Sexual Exploitation and Family Breakdown. 
  

Peer Support Groups – the youth service has developed a series of peer support 
groups that enable young people to come together and support each other around 
issues that are important to them. Many of these sessions have a central activity 
that helps young people to engage and build trust.  
  

Youth Clubs – each ward has a youth club that enables young people to come 
together and socialise through a series of activities and programmes that help 
develop personal and social skills whilst encouraging thought and action on local 
area issues. Youth clubs are an essential component in developing independence 
and reducing dependency on specialist services.   
 
Volunteering – as young people become older we encourage them to take on 
board more responsibility in the local community. Youth Workers support young 
people to participate in community action projects, helping others and developing 
employability skills through volunteering.  

 
3.3     Other work targeted at young people with specific needs including vulnerable    
          and at risk. 
 

The Youth Service continues to provide direct support to young people at risk of 
exploitation. Through building trust with their youth worker, young people have 
reported feeling less isolated, more connected with their community and safer. The 
Youth Service in Shipley currently runs a number of targeted provisions all of which 
offer young people a safe space to engage in positive activities. This work helps 
raise awareness of issues such as serious organised crime, grooming and county 
lines.  
  

3.4     Youth Work support as part of Youth in Mind  
  

The Youth Service has been commissioned to deliver early interventions to young 
people across the district. This is a collaborative partnership with Bradford District 
Care Trust and Youth in Mind (YiM) which offers help to young people for their 
mental health and well-being and seeks to reduce demand on specialist services. 
 
Throughout 2022, the Youth Service in Shipley received 160 referrals from the 
Child and Adolescent Mental Health Service (CAMHS), School Nurses & other 
professionals. This year, from April, we have received 67 referrals to date. These 
referrals are allocated to Youth Workers who act as buddies to young people, their 
role is to befriend them, support them using an early help approach and navigate 
local support networks. Youth workers work on a one to one basis with young 
people that have been referred to increase their confidence and resilience.  
 
In addition, youth workers work closely with 4 secondary schools in the Shipley 
Constituency including Beckfoot, Bingley Grammar, Salts and Parkside and also 
Shipley College to help identify students who need support for their health and well-
being. Youth Workers support young people in school, delivering 1:1 work on a 
weekly basis developing young people’s confidence, self-belief and resilience. 
One school sent the following feedback regarding the one to one support work 
delivered by one of our youth workers in school, 

Page 4



“…… is always a positive person to be around, she is never without a cheerful smile 
and is conscientious and reliable.  
She has a natural ability to put children at ease and has worked with a genuine 
caringness to support our troubled students. She has helped countless student 
overcome their difficulties.  
She’s a pleasure to work with and the whole of the pastoral team value her work.” 
 

3.5     A Partnership approach  
 

The Youth Service is supported by a wide range of partners in each community. 
Youth Workers work with local partners to understand the needs of the community 
and help build capacity to deliver bespoke projects. These projects help build 
stronger relationships with the local community and increase participation, action 
and ownership on local area issues.  
Within each ward Youth Workers work alongside Ward Officers and the ward 
partnership meetings to map local area issues and develop responses. This 
approach has been effective in addressing anti social behaviour in a number of 
areas where youth workers, ward officers and police officers have worked together 
to identify hot spot areas for anti-social behaviour and developed strategies to 
address the behaviours.  
Mapping and understanding the root causes of local issues provides an opportunity 
to plan and develop longer term responses that local partners are supported to lead 
on. This enables funding to be secured and additional resources to be invested.  
 

3.6     Shipley Wide Provision 
 
          The Shipley Youth work team currently leads on the delivery of 3 constituency wide 

projects including work with SEND young people and LGBTQ+ young people and 
also information and advice which is delivered by 16-25, Advice, Advocacy, Action. 
These sessions are for young people to attend from across the Shipley 
constituency. The area wide sessions are themed to suit young people’s needs, 
interests and increase our Youth Offer.   

 
3.7 District Wide Youth Work 
 

The youth work practitioners from the locality based Shipley youth work team 
continues to work closely with District wide Youth Services since this was migrated 
across to the new Bradford Children and Families Trust in April 2023. We have 
retained a strong commitment to ensuring seamless services for young people in 
the area.  
  
The work of the District Youth Service includes the Breaking the Cycle project who 
specialise in providing intensive support to young people who are at risk or who are 
being criminally exploited. This work includes those identified as being linked to 
Organised Crime Groups, Urban Street Gangs and those who have higher than 
yellow ASB sanctions.  
 
Breaking the Cycle have worked with 1787 young people in the 4 years this piece of 
work has been running – it has continued to receive high numbers of referrals 
(86%) for young men, the project has also seen an increase in referrals for girls and 
young women over the last 12 months, rising from 8% to 14%.   

 Page 5



We continue to have the highest percentage of referrals being for children who are 
being exploited or who are exploiting others or both. This equates to 64% of the 
referrals received. 37% of those referrals also have indicators for weapons, 46% 
have indicators for drugs as either users of, suppliers of or have been found in 
possession of.  

 
The work with these young people is intense and can often be at a point of crisis, 
but the team continue to support and develop work upstream of the crisis work to 
provide interventions earlier in the life of the problem. This sees youth work 
practitioners working in A&E at BRI, Huddersfield and Calderdale hospitals 7 days a 
week, 4pm to midnight. Working with children and young people who present with 
sharp instrument injuries, those whose stories do not match the injury presented 
and those with upstream issues of substance misuse/ overdose and mental health 
crisis. The team provide an onward support package to each young person with an 
aim of stepping down the intense support into other locality-based services who are 
then able to provide onward support.  

 
District Youth Services have over the last 12 months developed the Youth Work 
Academy – this has seen 11 youth rights trainees working with the service on the 
agenda of youth voice and children’s rights. They have almost completed their 
traineeships and a high number of them have acquired Level 2 and 3 in youth work 
and have gone on / have secured future employment for when the traineeships end 
in September. This team has led the serious violence consultation for the district to 
ensure the voices of young people are strong as stakeholders in the new serious 
violence duty which is imposed on the authority and a number of other strategic 
partners.  

 
District Youth Services continue to provide training for a number of other agencies, 
coordinated through the Bradford Safeguarding Partnership - the team have 
delivered training around County Lines and weapons to help other practitioners 
become more aware of the early indicators of serious violence.  

 
The district teams have continued their work with new migrant families and working 
with children as part of the Afghan Resettlement Programme, working in 
collaboration with a wider multiagency team of practitioners supporting our new 
communities with resettlement into the UK.  

 
4. FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL 
 
4.1     The Youth Service base budget remains unchanged for 2023/24. The service has 

filled vacancies and recruited additional staff to fulfil commissioned service delivery 
including Youth in Mind, Breaking the Cycles and Positive Futures. Some of this 
commissioned work is geographically specific which may mean that we see demand 
being met with additional Youth Work resources. 

 
4.2  The District Youth Service Team is funded through a combination of Council budget 

(Children’s Services & Public Health) external grants (Violence Reduction Unit) and 
‘fee earning’ externally commissioned services (Health).  

 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



5. RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES 
 
5.1 The implementation of the planned budget for the Youth Service is subject to the 

internal risk management plan of the Council and progress is reported to the Place 
Departmental Management Team. 

 
6. LEGAL APPRAISAL 
 
6.1 No issues 
 
7. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1.1 The Youth Service delivery enables local initiatives to be supported, encouraging 

groups and individuals to undertake activities that improve the social, economic and 
environmental well-being of their communities. 

 
7.2 TACKLING THE CLIMATE EMERGENCY IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.2.1   Climate emergency implications are taken into consideration in the buildings review. 
 
7.3 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.3.1   Young people from across the Shipley constituency engaging in weekly sessions 

and specialist provisions are directly and indirectly involved with supporting and 
developing community safety within their local area. Voice and influence is central 
to youth work delivery ensuring young people’s ideas, suggestions and thoughts 
are heard. 
 

7.3.2   The strengthened approach to the devolution of the Youth Service as will allow for:  
 

• An increased sense of local democracy for both young people and communities 
• Young people to be more active in democratic, decision-making processes 

alongside their political representatives.  
• The voice and influence of young people to remain central, meaningful 

and paramount in identifying and addressing needs and issues in their 
communities.  

• The requirements of the localism/devolution agenda to be met effectively 
and efficiently. 

 
7.4 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 
 
7.5.1 There are no Human Rights implications arising from the recommendations below. 
 
7.5 TRADE UNION 
 
7.5.1 All budget proposals are subject to consultation with the trade unions. 
 
7.6 WARD IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.6.1 The information in this report is related to all wards in the constituency and 

appendices A and B outline the Youth Service projects and activities delivered 
Page 7



across the Shipley Constituency. 
 
7.7.1 AREA COMMITTEE LOCALITY PLAN IMPLICATIONS  
 
7.7.1  Priorities for young people are contained with the locality plan 2022 - 2025.  
 
7.8 IMPLICATIONS FOR CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE 
 
7.8.1 The contents of this report has implications for children and young people across all 

wards 
 
7.9 ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESMENT 
 
7.9.1 No issues arising. 
 
8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS 
 
8.1 None 
 
9. OPTIONS 
 
9.1 That the Shipley Area Committee adopts the recommendations outlined in this 

report. 
 
9.2 That the Shipley Area Committee adopts the recommendations outlined in this 

report, with amendments. 
 
9.3 That the Shipley Area Committee decides not to accept the recommendations 

outlined in this report. 
 
10. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
10.1 That the work undertaken by the Youth Service in the Shipley constituency as 

detailed in this report be welcomed. 
 
11. APPENDICES 
 
11.1 Appendix A: Shipley Youth Service Baseline Youth Provision 

  
11.2 Appendix B: Shipley Youth Service – Youth Service Ward Updates and key   

developments 
 
12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
12.1 Youth Service Update January 2022 to Shipley Area Committee – Document ‘J’ 
  

Page 8



Appendix A 
 

Youth Service – Shipley  
Current Baseline Youth Provision 

 
Shipley Ward 
For more information contact Carole Bywater: 07582 109824, carole.bywater@bradford.gov.uk 
  

Day/Time Activity Location Frequency 
Monday, 6.30pm – 

8.30pm  
Open access youth club Shipley Youth Project Weekly 

 
Wednesday, 

5.30pm – 7.30pm  
Targeted Group  Shipley Youth Project  Weekly 

 
Thursday, 3pm – 

6pm  
Information and Advice 
Session in partnership 

with 16-25, Advice, 
Advocacy, Action  

Shipley Youth Project  Weekly  

Thursday, 4pm – 
6pm  

Bike Project (open to all 
constituency)  

Shipley Youth Project Weekly  

Thursday, 6.30pm – 
8.30pm  

Open access youth club Shipley Youth Project Weekly 
 

Friday, 5.30pm – 
7.30pm  

Sound Group  Shipley Youth Project  Weekly  

 
 
Baildon Ward   
For more information contact Carole Bywater: 07582 109824, carole.bywater@bradford.gov.uk 
 

Day/Time Activity Location Frequency 
Tuesday, 2pm – 

4pm  
Sports Session Various parks in Baildon Weekly 

Wednesday 
 6.30-8.30pm 

Targeted Group  Baildon Methodist Church  Weekly 
 

Various  Detached Youth Work 
according to local need  

Baildon & Roberts Park  Weekly  

 
 
Bingley Ward   
For more information contact Imran Hussain: 07582 100174, imran.hussain@bradford.gov.uk 
 

Day/Time Activity Location Frequency 
Tuesday, 5.30pm – 

7.30pm  
Inclusion Group  Bingley Youth Café  Weekly  

Wednesday, 
3.30pm – 5.30pm  

Crazy Zebra Crew 
(Targeted session)  

Bingley Youth Café  Weekly  

Wednesday, 
6.30pm – 8.30pm  

Open access youth club Bingley Youth Café  Weekly 
 

Page 9

mailto:carole.bywater@bradford.gov.uk
mailto:carole.bywater@bradford.gov.uk
mailto:imran.hussain@bradford.gov.uk


Thursday, 6.30pm – 
8.30pm  

Targeted Boys Group  Bingley Youth Café  Weekly 

 
 
Bingley Rural Ward  
For more information contact Imran Hussain: 07582 100174, imran.hussain@bradford.gov.uk 
 

Day/Time Activity Location Frequency 
Monday, 6.30pm – 

8.30pm 
Open Access Youth Club Denholme Youth Café  Weekly 

Monday, 6.30m – 
8.30pm  

 Wilsden Village Hall  Weekly 

Thursday, 6.30pm – 
8.30pm 

 Wilsden Village Hall  Weekly  

 
 
Windhill & Wrose Ward  
For more information contact Sam Rafter: 07816 117740, sam.rafter@bradford.gov.uk 
 

Day/Time Activity Location Frequency 
Monday, 4pm – 

6pm 
Open Access Youth Club Bolton Woods 

Community Centre  
Weekly 

Tuesday, 6.30pm – 
8.30pm.  

Boys Group Highcroft Youth Centre Weekly 

Wednesday, 
5.30pm – 7pm  

Open Access Youth Club Windhill Community 
Centre  

Weekly  

Thursday, 6.30pm – 
8.30pm  

Open Access Youth Club Highcroft Youth Centre Weekly 

Various in 
response to local 

need 

Detached Youth Work Windhill & Wrose Weekly 

 
 
Wharfedale Ward  
For more information contact Sam Rafter: 07816 117740, sam.rafter@bradford.gov.uk 
 

Day/Time Activity Location Frequency 
Monday, 4pm – 

6pm  
Open Access Youth Club  Baildon Methodist Church  Weekly 

 
 
SCHOOLS WORK  
For more information contact Carys Bose: 07582 104446, carys.bose@bradford.gov.uk  

Day Activity School Frequency Target group 
Tuesday 1:1 Support Beckfoot Weekly Health and Well Being 
Thursday  1:1 Support Salts  Weekly Health and Well Being 
Thursday 1:1 Support  Parkside  Weekly Health and Well Being  

Thursday & 
Friday  

1:1 Support  Bingley 
Grammar 

Weekly  Health and Well Being  

Page 10

mailto:imran.hussain@bradford.gov.uk
mailto:sam.rafter@bradford.gov.uk
mailto:sam.rafter@bradford.gov.uk
mailto:carys.bose@bradford.gov.uk


 
The above table provides an overview of the work that is delivered in secondary schools in 
Shipley. Each youth worker will hold an average case load of 12 young people who they provide 
one to one support to over a half-term. This enables youth workers to work with a large number of 
young people over the course of a school year. The impact of these early interventions helps 
reduce exclusions and maintain attendance whilst also reducing the demand on specialist 
services. The support received is unique to each individual but often focuses on emotional well-
being, anxiety and low self-esteem.  
 
The impact of this ‘school based support’ has been the growth of ‘community based’ peer support 
groups across the constituency. These groups offer young people the opportunity to share the 
‘self-care skills’ that they have learnt with others. 
 
  

Thursday  Group session Shipley 
College 

Weekly Health and Well Being 

Friday Group session  
 
 
 
 

 

Shipley 
College 

Weekly  Health and Well Being  

Page 11



Appendix B 
 

Youth Service – Shipley  
 
Windhill & Wrose 
 
Over the past 12 months and as a result of the building of successful community partnerships, the 
Youth Service has been able to expand provision in Windhill & Wrose and now deliver sessions in 
Wrose, Windhill and Bolton Woods.  
 
Attendance at Highcroft Youth Centre in Wrose has grown considerably over the past year with 
some 45 young people regularly attending the weekly open access session. Young people have 
planned and delivered a number of sessions at Highcroft Youth Centre including Halloween and 
Christmas parties and undertaken regular music, sports and cook and eat sessions. 
 
Some young people attended a play that was shown at Highcroft Youth Centre named Bloods 
Thicker which focused on knife crime through a true story. From Spring to July, youth workers 
worked with Commonwealth Theatre to design, develop and perform a theatre piece named, Off 
Road. The play focused on the culture of Off Road biking and also crime and anti social behaviour 
and was written purely from the experiences of the young people involved. The play ran for 3 
nights at Windhill Community Centre to full audiences and was attended by young people and 
older community members. The play was a resounding success and raised a number of issues 
that young people experience growing up in the area and in Bradford.  
 
It is no secret that Windhill and Wrose has suffered anti-social behaviour over recent months and 
youth workers have worked closely with the Ward Officers and police to address the behaviours. 
Youth workers have undertaken a considerable amount of detached youth work in the area and in 
the parks and also established a boys group in May 2023 to enable youth workers to target 
specific young people. The boys group has been attended by around 15 different young men who 
have enjoyed boxing sessions, sport and cook and eat during the sessions. The boys group has 
been a successful piece of work which has shown the benefits of working with smaller groups. 
Many of the young people that attended expressed that they had participated more positively in a 
smaller group and other young people are asking for similar types of provision.  
 
Sessions also take place on a weekly basis at Windhill Community Centre in partnership with One 
in a Million. These sessions are well attended and have offered opportunities to develop good 
relationships with the community centre and the local community. The sessions are also attended 
by local PCSO’s which is positive in terms of enabling the young people develop positive 
relationships with the police. The young people have enjoyed a number of issue based workshops, 
one of which was concerned with knife crime and was delivered in partnership with the police. The 
young people were also involved in a consultation around the local park which has recently had 
some renovations to ensure that it is user friendly and particularly user friendly for young women.   
 
Bolton Woods Community Centre is now re-opened and the Youth Service enjoys a positive 
partnership with Play Bradford, All Star and Be Well to deliver a regular weekly youth session. The 
session is supported by 7 apprentice youth workers who are supported and mentored by the Youth 
Service Leader in Charge for the session. The young people have benefited from a range of 
activities and issue based workshops, most recently undertaking a build a bike project where the 
young people learn how to build and maintain a bike and take the bike away with them at the end 
of the programme.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Page 12



Shipley  
 
 
Shipley Youth Project is based in the centre of Shipley next to the Town Hall. It is ideally placed to 
attract young people from a number of different areas including Baildon and Windhill and Wrose as 
well as Shipley.  
 
The Youth Service partnered with Shipley Town Council in late summer 2022 to undertake a 
residential to Sconce in Baildon to explore how young people could be more involved in decision 
making in their local community. This work encouraged young people to et more involved in 
community initiatives such as the Christmas Lights switch on in Shipley Town Centre. Young 
people attended the light switch on and the Christmas market and gave out random acts of 
kindness to local people. These acts of kindness were well received by community members and 
also made the young people feel good that they had done something nice for other people. The 
young people also got into the full spirit of the event by dressing up as Santa’s elves.  
 
Young people also undertook a mini survey to find out what social media platforms were preferred 
by young people. The aim was to ensure that we are using the most effective platforms to publicise 
opportunities to young people and there were some surprising results. Most young people said that 
they used Tik Tok or Instagram, but they also said that they use Facebook to keep in touch with 
older family members which was a surprise to us.  
 
Young people have been involved in a wide variety of activities in the Youth Café including arts 
and crafts, music, cooking where the young people have explored foods of the world and sports. 
They have also undertaken sessions to explore Black History Month, World Aids Day and 
International Women’s Day engaging in workshops around why these days exist and the 
achievements of black people and women.  
 
Youth workers at Shipley Youth Project have been successful in attracting and developing a 
number of young leaders and volunteers over the past year. Volunteers would normally be over 
the age of 18 years while becoming a Young Leader enables young people to develop basic youth 
work skills from a younger age and also employability skills for future work. We also find that some 
young people go on to become youth workers themselves as they wish to ‘give something back’ 
after they have benefitted themselves from their involvement in the Youth Service. We currently 
have 2 members of staff who are working as Casual Youth Workers who have been previous 
users of the Youth Service or young leaders or volunteers.  
 
Baildon 
 
Youth work in the Baildon Ward has proven challenging due to the lack of a suitable building to 
deliver sessions to larger groups of young people. Attempts at partnership working with The Link 
have been refused by the Link as they state that they do not need additional staff at their sessions 
currently. However, youth workers will continue to direct young people found during detached 
youth work sessions to the weekly session at the Link. The offer to the Link to work in partnership 
remains as the youth work sessions may get busier as the darker and colder nights draw in.  
 
Baildon, again has suffered anti-social behaviour over recent weeks and youth workers have been 
involved in a programme of detached youth work in Baildon and also Roberts Park where groups 
of young people have been congregating. Strong partnership working with the police and the Ward 
Officers has meant that we have been able to identify the young people quickly and efficiently and 
we are currently looking at ways to engage these young people in more positive activities.  
 
Youth workers have maintained relationships with a number of vulnerable young people in Baildon 
through door knocking, home visits and detached youth work. Youth workers have built a strong 
relationship with Greggs in Shipley and surplus food is delivered along with a home visit to a 
number of vulnerable young people and families in Baildon.    
 
Through detached youth work, we have begun to develop stronger relationships with a number of 

Page 13



local businesses who now feel able to contact us should the need arise.  
 
A significant number of young people that live in Baildon actually attend youth sessions in Shipley. 
We believe that this is due to the varied programme of activities on offer and also due to the limited 
Youth Service sessions in Baildon.  
 
Wharfedale 
 
Youth Service work in Wharfedale has mainly been concerned with detached youth work due to 
not having a suitable building to deliver youth groups. The Roundhouse in Burley was offered for a 
period of time, but this did not prove suitable and was not attended by young people.  
 
Burley has suffered some anti-social behaviour and youth workers undertook home visits to young 
people who had been identified by the police. These young people now attend youth provision in 
Ilkley.  
 
Over recent months, there have been a number of new developments in Burley. The Methodist 
Church has employed a youth worker and the Church and Youth Service are now working together 
to deliver a weekly open access youth session. In September, there will also be additional 
sessions offered alongside the youth club by Unique which offers a 12 week emotional wellness 
course for young people.  
 
Spring and Summer saw the Youth Service strengthen links with local schools, and, in particular, 
the primary schools. The Youth Service supported transition days for around 80 young people in 
year 5 transitioning to Year 6. The Youth Service will be supporting the new Year 6 pupils in their 
final year and as they transition to Year 7 next year.  
 
Bingley  
 
We finally managed to open Bingley Youth Café after the pandemic in late Summer 2022. The 
building had remained closed during the pandemic years due to having insufficient ventilation. This 
has now been remedied and the building has had a lick of paint and some new furniture.  
 
Bingley Youth Café benefits from a range of provision including an open access youth club and a 
smaller group session aimed at young women with emotional well-being issues that the young 
people have named the Crazy Zebra Crew. This group was set up with funding form the Bingley 
Bubble Community Partnership and has proven to be a life line for a number of young women and 
offers a space where peer support and nurturing takes place. Some of the achievements of the 
young women may seem small to some of us, but have been monumental to the young women 
themselves. One young woman was absolutely terrified of dogs, but, with the support of her peer 
group, managed to walk past dogs while enjoying a group afternoon out in St Ives. Another young 
woman who had not attended school for a considerable period of time was successful in 
completing her GCSE’s and will be attending college in September.  
 
Bingley Youth Café hosted a ‘Moving Up’ project during the summer months supporting young 
people transitioning into Year 7 at Bingley Grammar and Beckfoot. The young people had the 
opportunity to meet other young people that would be moving into Year 7 in September and 
explore their hopes and fears about school as well as look at ways of dealing with bullying, 
emotional well-being issues and developing resilience. The aim of the Moving up project is to help 
the transition to secondary school be as smooth as possible and to help young people feel 
optimistic about the transition.   
 
Some young people that attend Bingley Youth Café launched an open event as a means of raising 
funds for a local cancer charity. The young people wanted to show support to one member of the 
group whose father currently has cancer. The event was well attended by members of the public, 
friends and family and the young people raised well over £300 for Maggie’s cancer charity through 
running activities such as guess the name of the teddy and the number of sweets in the jar, a 
tombola and also through the sale of cakes that they had baked themselves.  

Page 14



 
Over the summer of 2023, young people from Bingley have enjoyed sports sessions in the park, 
various arts and crafts including pottery painting, a trip to Flamingo Land and a trip to Yorkshire 
Wildlife Park.  
 
Youth workers continue to undertake detached youth work in Myrtle Park and around the town 
centre on a regular basis and in line with local need.  
 
Although the future of Bingley Youth Café is unclear, Yorkshire Academy of Creative Arts and 
Dance (YACAD) will be moving in to share the building with us in September. This will provide 
additional opportunities for young people in Bingley and further afield to participate in a range of 
artistic pursuits. The Youth Service is already part of a network for Bingley that is focused on 
developing arts and cultural activities in on the run up to, during and after Bradford 25. 
 
Bradford 25 
 
As Bradford25 approaches, youth workers are busy developing their artistic skills and the Shipley 
youth work team delivered a Professional Development event for over 100 youth workers in 
February 2023. A wide range of artists were invited to the event and youth workers participated in 
a range of workshops including music, drama, photography, video and dance. The aim of the 
professional development event was to show how the arts can be used to explore issues of 
importance to young people. The event was attended by Shanaz Gulzar from Bradford25 who 
gave a keynote speech and also Matthew Jay-Pratt, the Artistic Director of Yorkshire Academy of 
Creative Arts and Dance. Matthew is an ex-user of the Youth Service and spoke about how his 
youth worker helped him to turn his life around and inspired him to follow his dreams. The Youth 
workers show cased their work at the end of the session and had covered issues as diverse as 
LGBTQ+, bullying and Andrew Tate! The feedback from the event has been included below. The 
difference between how youth workers felt before working with the artists and after is noticeable 
and shows how the arts can be used to inspire and create confidence as well as explore current 
issues.  
 
In the Shipley constituency, we have engaged a number of artists who are currently delivering 
various forms of arts to young people across the constituency including arts and crafts and music. 
We are hoping to develop this further over coming months to encourage young people to engage 
with the arts and culture and also to ensure that they get the best out of Bradford25. 
 

 
Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

Report of the Strategic Director, Place to the meeting of 
the Shipley Area Committee to be held on 13th 
September 2023 

H 
 
 
Subject:   
 
UK Shared Prosperity Fund 
 
 
Summary statement: 
 
This report provides a review of the above funding opportunity and provides an outline of how the 
devolved funding will be distributed in Bradford. The report will focus on the role of the Area 
Committees in terms of decision maker of local funding and influencer of the district delivery.  
 
Equality & Diversity  
 
The district plan ambitions have been used to design the program for UKSPF in Bradford. The District 
Plan is underpinned by a cross cutting principle of tackling inequality in our communities. UKSPF 
will set out a program of activity that supports this as a core outcome. Corporately as a Council we 
have committed to keeping equalities at the heart of what we do – ‘This means everyone can access 
services regardless of their background, that we embrace our different communities across the 
whole district and that we build an inclusive organisation.’ In collaboration with partners UKSPF will 
support this approach and will address inequality and improve opportunities for communities across 
the district. 

 
 

Report Contact: David Shepherd 
Phone:  
E-mail: David.shepherd@bradford.gov.uk 
 
Report Contact:   
Ingunn Vallumroed 
Programme Delivery Manager 
Phone:07816355406 
Email: Ingunn.vallumroed@bradford.gov.uk 
 
Ruth Davison,  
Head of Policy, Performance, Partnerships 
and Research 
Phone: (01274) 432111 
E-mail: ruth.davison@bradford.gov.uk  
 
 

Portfolio:  Alex Ross-Shaw 
 
 
Overview & Scrutiny Area:  Regeneration 

Page 17

Agenda Item 8/



1. SUMMARY 
 

UKSPF replaces the European Structural and Investment Fund following Brexit. The 
Allocation for West Yorkshire is £80,486,557. It is allocated over a 3-year period, with 
approx. £12 million delivered in 2022-23, £21 million in 2023-24, and £48 million in 
2024-25. The three-pillar Framework allocating UKSPF funding operates across 
these pillars, Pillar 1 (Communities and Place), Pillar 2 (Supporting Local Business) 
and Pillar 3 (People and Skills). WYCA is supporting a two-tiered approach to 
distribution of the funding. £7.578 million of the UKSPF funding will be allocated to 
Bradford.  
This paper provides an update on Year 2 activity agreed by Committee Chairs on 
17th August for the allocated funding through Area Committees. 
 

2. BACKGROUND 
 

It was agreed in December 2022 in a meeting with area Chairs that a total of 
£1,450,000 of UKSPF funding would be allocated to Area Committees over the 
three-year programme to allow each area a bigger say in how funding is spent in 
their area. 
 
Revenue funding 
For Year 2 (current financial year) the total revenue allocation for the five areas is 
£150,000, of which Shipley’s allocation is £35,034. 
 
The proposal to Chairs was to add this allocation to two additional funding pots 
coming to the district (the ‘West Yorkshire Lord Mayor’s Cost of Living Fund’ and 
the ‘Household Support Fund’) totalling £594,000, all focussing on supporting with 
Cost of Living / households to simplify the time and effort spent by predominantly 
voluntary organisations applying to and deliver funding. It was agreed to allocate a 
base amount of £50,000 per area, with the remaining funding being allocated based 
on the deprivation formula % per area. The breakdown of funding for Shipley is set 
out below: 

Bradford - Community Grants  
 

Constituency % of District 
(Deprivation 
Formula) 

Grant per 
Area 
(Formula 
only) 

Base 
amount 

Grant per Area 
(base amount + 
formula) 

Shipley 9.30% £31,992.00 £50,000 £81,992.00 
 
The grant programme will go live 4th September, and a coordinator role will be 
recruited for to support all five areas with delivery. Money must be spent by 31st 
March 2024. 
 
Capital funding 
For Year 2 (current financial year) the total capital allocation for the five areas is 
£60,000, of which Shipley’s allocation is £10,000. 
 
The proposal was for the whole pot to be spent on the district wide Citizen Coin 
programme, rewarding volunteers across the district with coins that can be spent on 

Page 18



or provide discount for items and activities. Chairs did not reach a consensus, so far 
Bradford East, West and South (confirmed by Cllr Green) want to draw down the 
funds to Areas, Shipley wants to leave centrally, and Keighley Chair is considering 
what she would like to do. 
 
   

3. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
 

None 
 
 
4. FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL 
 

The proposal does not require any additional finding from the Council with 
administration and management being managed within existing budgets and the 
permitted aspects of UKSPF funding allocated to such.  

 
 
5. RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES 
  

The allocated funding will be overseen by the Wellbeing Board in Bradford, Chaired 
by the Council Leader. A project board is in development. 

  
6. LEGAL APPRAISAL 
 

Allocation of UKSPF funding must be applied in a consistent manner for which it is 
provided.  This reports to set forth principles of application, and each individual 
specific proposal must ensure compliance with the criteria. 

 
7. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 

The district plan is underpinned by sustainability goals. As the priorities have been 
set using the district plan the outcomes achieved from this funding help us achieve 
our district goals on sustainability. 

 
7.2 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS 
 

The work planned on greening areas of Bradford, working with businesses on 
decarbonisation and supporting household with the costs of living crisis all support 
this agenda. 

 
7.3 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 

Creating civic pride through the implementation of UKSPF will have a secondary 
benefit of building community cohesiveness and will increase safety and the 
perceptions of safety. 
 

 

Page 19



7.4 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 
 

There are no specific issues arising from this report. 
 
7.5.1 TRADE UNION 
 

 There are no specific issues arising from this report.   
 
7.5.2 WARD IMPLICATIONS 
 

This is detailed within the main body of the report and is key to the successful 
delivery of the programme. 

 
7.7 AREA COMMITTEE ACTION PLAN IMPLICATIONS  

(for reports to Area Committees only) 
 

See above. 
 

7.8 IMPLICATIONS FOR CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE 
 

The district plan contains specific outcomes that relate to children and young people. 
Interventions planned will bring direct and indirect benefit to them as a result of the 
district plan being the backdrop to the program. 

 
7.9 ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESMENT 
 

There are no specific issues arising from this report. 
 
8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS 
 
 None 
 
9. OPTIONS 
 
 None. 
 
10. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
10.1 That the contents of this report are noted. 
 
10.2 That the Area Committee accept an annual report on the progress on UKSPF 

delivery.  
 
11. APPENDICES 
 
 None. 
 
12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
  
 None 

Page 20



 
Report of the Strategic Director, Place to the meeting of 
Shipley Area Committee to be held on 13th September 
2023 

I 
 
 
Subject:   
 
SMART STREET LIGHTING – UPDATE ON PROJECT PROGRESS 
 
 
Summary statement: 
 
The following reports seeks to provide Members with a progress report on the Smart 
Street Lighting Project and the work undertaken to date. 
 
 
EQUALITY & DIVERSITY: 
 
There are no equality and diversity issues.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
David Shepherd 
Strategic Director - Place 

Portfolio:   
 
Regeneration, Planning & Transport 
 

Report Contact:  Allun Preece 
Principal Engineer 
Phone: (01274) 434019 
E-mail: allun.preece@bradford.gov.uk 

 Overview & Scrutiny Area:  
 
Regeneration and Environment 

Page 21

Agenda Item 9/



 

2 
 

1. SUMMARY 
 
➢ This report provides Members with an update on progress of the Smart Street 

Lighting project, specifically, the work completed in the Shipley constituency 
replacing old street lighting luminaires, life expired columns and the 
installation of the Central Management system and LoRaWAN network. 

 
 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
➢ The Council approved an invest to save project of £45m to update its current 

lighting stock, of approximately 56,500 assets, with the aim of significantly 
reducing energy consumption, maintenance costs and reducing CO2 
emissions. The project will replace the existing inefficient lighting with energy 
efficient LED’s whilst retaining most of the existing lighting columns. It is 
envisaged that there will be a need for the replacement of approximately 
15,600 life expired lighting columns which were identified during a survey of 
all existing assets (carried out in 2019-20). The new lighting solution will be 
controlled using a Central Management System (CMS) to control the lighting 
via a Low power wide area network (LoRaWAN) platform to facilitate Internet 
of Things (IoT) connectivity for a variety of sensors and devices. 
 

➢ The project has been split into two work streams “In Scope” works around 
48,300 assets which are the standard column replacements, connections and 
luminaire replacements on the majority of streets across the district and “Out 
of Scope” works around 8,200 which are the more challenging assets such as 
heritage assets, pole mounted and wall mounted luminaires, columns in back 
streets, overhead cabled columns etc. 
 

➢ The “In Scope” works is being undertaken by the external contractor Amey 
OW Ltd. and the “Out of Scope” works will be a mix of the Councils in house 
delivery teams for the luminaire replacements and a further contract resource 
for the remaining column replacements and connections. 

 
3. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
 
➢ None currently. 
 
4. FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL 
 
➢ There are no financial issues arising from the project to date. The funding was 

agreed by the PAG and is split as follows; 
£25,893,509 Prudential Borrowing 
£19,084,597 SALIX interest free Government Funding for carbon reduction 
projects. 

➢ Upon completion of the project, it is projected that the Council will have 
reduced the annual energy consumption, as outlined in the table in Appendix 
A. 

 
5. RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES 

Page 22



 

3 
 

 
➢ Due to the size and nature of the project there are several risks in delivering 

the      works, these are being effectively managed through the NEC contract 
with Amey OW Ltd. as well as the whole project being overseen by a 
governance framework and monthly project board meetings to ensure that 
risks are managed and mitigated effectively. 

 
➢ The Smart Street Lighting Project Board reviews the risk register at each 

meeting and assesses whether escalation is required or whether the Project 
Executive is satisfied that the risks are being managed effectively. 

 
6. LEGAL APPRAISAL 
 
➢ There are no current legal issues. 
 
 
7. Links to the Locality Plan  
 Smart Street Lighting is an all-District service delivery project. 
 
 
7.1 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
➢ The Smart Street Lighting project forms part of the Council Plan in helping to 

deliver the priority area “A Sustainable District”. By replacing the old street 
lighting units with energy efficient LED’s this will reduce the Councils energy 
consumption for street lighting by at least 65% whilst providing lower 
maintenance requirements and costs. 

 
➢ The installation of the Central Management System facilitates the dynamic 

control of the lighting enabling dimming and switching off lights, automatic 
fault reporting which saves on physical night inspections of lights to identify 
failures as well as pseudo energy metering so that the actual consumption of 
the units can be monitored and provided for billing purposes. 
 

 
➢ The specification for all new lighting columns has been developed to provide a 

useful life of 50 years rather than 30 years offered with standard specification 
columns, reducing the necessity to replace as frequently. Also, the LED 
luminaires are projected to have a 20-year life, again reducing the need for 
frequent replacement as opposed to the old lamps which had a 4 – 6-year life. 

 
7.2 TACKLING THE CLIMATE EMERGENCY IMPLICATIONS 
 
➢ By reducing the energy consumption of the street lighting assets this provides 

a significant reduction in CO2 emissions. It is anticipated that the savings will 
be around 6000 tonnes of CO2 per annum when the project is complete. In  
 
addition to this by specifying materials with longer life this also reduces the 
Councils carbon footprint. 

 

Page 23



 

4 
 

➢ The provision of the CMS and the LoRaWAN network enables the Council to 
control the lighting and provide connectivity of a plethora of sensors which 
could assist in providing data to support the Councils response to the Climate 
Emergency. Refer to Appendix A for carbon reduction figures. 

 
7.3 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
➢ The first phase of the project was to survey every asset in the District to 

ascertain both electrical and structural safety, this included non-destructive 
testing of all steel lighting columns. During the survey, columns were identified 
for replacement based on the results of the testing with many concrete 
columns proposed for replacement. Overall, the column replacements 
identified are in the region of 30% of the stock. 
 

➢ Inevitably, during the survey around 700 columns were found to be 
structurally unsafe requiring immediate action. These units were cut down to 
just above the shoulder around 1.2m above ground level and made safe. Risk 
assessments were undertaken to identify those requiring urgent replacement 
based upon whether they were the only light in the street or multiple lights in 
the same street. The vast majority of these have been replaced with around 
15 outstanding across the District. 

 
➢ The provision of a safe, modernised, fit for purpose streetlighting 

infrastructure is an important service for ongoing community safety.  
 
 
 
7.4 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 
 
➢ There are no human rights implications. 
 
7.5 TRADE UNION 
 
➢ There are no trade union implications.   
 
7.6 WARD IMPLICATIONS 
 
➢ As an all-District project, all wards in the Shipley Constituency are affected by 

the project. This includes installation works resulting in traffic management 
measures, barriers on pavements and limited time disruptions in all streets as 
work is carried out.   

➢ Ward specific data regards number of assets and completed works can be 
found in Appendix B.  

➢ It should be noted that as the contractor’s data is not held against Wards and 
that these have been derived from the “Town” and “Locality” fields in the 
Asset Management System. Work is ongoing to provide this information in a 
more accurate form. 

 
7.7 AREA COMMITTEE ACTION PLAN IMPLICATIONS  

(For reports to Area Committees only) 

Page 24



 

5 
 

 
➢ The project aligns with the Area Committee Action Plan priority of A 

Sustainable District, not only in providing energy efficient lighting but also 
improving the street scene by replacing outdated concrete columns and 
providing lower maintenance LED lighting. 

 
7.8 IMPLICATIONS FOR CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE 
 
 There are no implications for children and young people. 
 
7.9 ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESMENT 
 
 No issues arising. 
 
 
8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS 
 
➢ None 
 
 
9. OPTIONS 
 
➢ This report provides information on the progress of the Smart Street Lighting 

Project and therefore there are no options requiring a decision.   
 
 
10. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
➢ That Members acknowledge the progress of the Smart Street Lighting project 

and welcome future updates 
 

➢ That Members endorse the project and the positive impact for Shipley area 
constituency and its wards. 

 
 
 
11. APPENDICES 
 
➢ Appendix A – Charts outlining Load Reduction, Energy Savings and CO2 

savings by ward. 
➢ Appendix B – Charts identifying Smart Street Lighting works, by work type 

per ward and completed works to date.  
 
  
 
12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
➢ None 
 
 

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A 
 
Charts to show comparisons of Load, Energy Consumption, Energy Cost and C02 emissions by ward.  
 

Data as at 26/08/2023 – Smart Street Lighting Project  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

110.25

88.66

102.52

118.50

131.15
122.57

34.50 30.63
35.97 40.10

32.23
44.08

0.00

20.00

40.00

60.00

80.00

100.00

120.00

140.00

Windhill and 
Wrose Ward

Wharfedale Ward Shipley Ward Bingley Ward Bingley Rural 
Ward

Baildon Ward

Previous Load New Load

Comparison of Old Load vs New Load (kW) as a result of the 
SSL Project

454,764.75

365,710.13
422,882.63

488,796.00
541,006.13

505,593.00

107,113.19 95,115.47 111,693.06 124,501.19 100,083.47
136,862.19

0.00

100,000.00

200,000.00

300,000.00

400,000.00

500,000.00

600,000.00

Windhill and 
Wrose Ward

Wharfedale 
Ward

Shipley Ward Bingley Ward Bingley Rural 
Ward

Baildon Ward

Previous Consumption (kWh) New Consumption (kWh)

Previous Annual Consumption vs New Consumption (kWh) as 
a result of the SSL Project

Page 27



Appendix A 
 
Charts to show comparisons of Load, Energy Consumption, Energy Cost and C02 emissions by ward.  
 

Data as at 26/08/2023 – Smart Street Lighting Project  
 

 

 

 

£143,366.41

£115,291.58

£133,315.44

£154,094.89

£170,554.34
£159,390.22

£33,767.86 £29,985.53
£35,211.68 £39,249.50

£31,551.71
£43,146.35

£0.00

£20,000.00

£40,000.00

£60,000.00

£80,000.00

£100,000.00

£120,000.00

£140,000.00

£160,000.00

£180,000.00

Windhill and 
Wrose Ward

Wharfedale 
Ward

Shipley Ward Bingley Ward Bingley Rural 
Ward

Baildon Ward

Previous Annual Energy  Cost New Annual Energy  Cost

Projected Annual Energy Cost based on 31.5p per kWh as a 
result of the SSL Project

0.00

20.00

40.00

60.00

80.00

100.00

120.00

Windhill and 
Wrose Ward

Wharfedale Ward Shipley Ward Bingley Ward Bingley Rural 
Ward

Baildon Ward

Previous CO2 emissions New CO2 emissions

Comparison of CO2 Emissions (Tonnes) per annum as a result 
of the SSL Project

Page 28



Charts 1 & 2 showing total number of streetlighting assets to be delivered by SSL Project and completed assets by ward and work type  Appendix B 

Data as at 01/09/2023 – Smart Street Lighting Project  

Chart 1 

Total number of assets to be delivered in each ward, by work type. 

 

1861

2536

2317

1850

1624
1697

821

1296

1059

759
839

905
795

914 949

788

621

494

0 0 1 0 0 129 46 42
91

24 8
0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

Baildon Ward Bingley Rural Ward Bingley Ward Shipley Ward Wharfedale Ward Windhill and Wrose 
Ward

Sum of Total number of assets

Total no. of luminaires

Total no. of columns with luminaires

Total no. of sleeved columns with luminaires

Total no. of out of scope assets in ward

P
age 29



Charts 1 & 2 showing total number of streetlighting assets to be delivered by SSL Project and completed assets by ward and work type  Appendix B 

Data as at 01/09/2023 – Smart Street Lighting Project  

Chart 2 

Assets completed across Shipley Area by Wards, by work type. 

 

1861

2536

2317

1850

1624
1697

804
865 842

598 625

860

639

2

620
526

466

223

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

Baildon Ward Bingley Rural Ward Bingley Ward Shipley Ward Wharfedale Ward Windhill and Wrose 
Ward

Sum of Total number of assets

Completed Luminiare replacements

Completed Column replacements with luminaires

Completed sleeved columns with luminaires

P
age 30


	Agenda
	7 YOUTH SERVICE UPDATE REPORT
	8 UK SHARED PROSPERITY FUND
	The allocated funding will be overseen by the Wellbeing Board in Bradford, Chaired by the Council Leader. A project board is in development.

	9 SMART STREET LIGHTING - UPDATE ON PROJECT PROGRESS
	SAC130923DocIAppxA
	SAC130923DocIAppxB


